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February 7, 2022

Polk County

101 West Church Street

Livingston, Texas 77351

Attn: Hon. Sydney Murphy & Commissioners

RE: FY 2020 CDBG Water Project (Dallardsville Segno WSC)
(TDA Contract No. 7220361)

Judge and Commissioners:

On February 2, 2022, the County received construction bids from two (2) contractors for the
referenced project. A tabulation of bids is attached and summarized below:

Duplichain .
BIDDER" Co?rtractors, Jan&es I_?lley, _Irnc.

LLC - Alto, Tx —vorrigan, ix
Base Bid $267,650.00 $314,690.08
Alternate Bid1 $266,650.00 $317,550.00
Alternate Bid 2 $280,150.00 $328,650.00
Alternate Bid 3 $311,370.00 $367,350.00
Additive Alternate Bid 1 $12,000.00 $56,000.00

Base Bid includes minor rehabilitation of the existing tank and construction of a new 40,000
gallon bolted ground storage tank.

Alternate Bid 1 includes minor rehabilitation of the existing tank and construction of a new
40,000 gallon welded ground storage tank.

Alternate Bid 2 includes minor rehabilitation of the éxisting tark and construction ofanew =~

60,000 gallon bolted ground storage tank.

Alternate Bid 3 includes minor rehabilitation of the existing tank and construction of a new
60,000 gallon welded ground storage tank.

Additive Alternate Bid 1 includes the installation of level gauges in lieu of pressure gauges on
both tanks.

The Low Bid was received from Duplichain Contractors.
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After discussions with the WSC and pursuant to the letter received by them, we recommend
award of Alternate Bid 2 in the amount of $280,150.00 to the low bidder. This will exceed the
grant funds for construction by $70,650.00.

A Notice of Award and Agreement will be provided for your signature.

Nicholas Hoelscher, P.E.
Project Engineer

Cc: Lesley Waxman
Jessica Hutchins

1809 8. CHESTNUT * SUITE 202 PHDNE: 936-637-4500
LUFKIN, TEXAS * 75901 FAX; 936-637-6320

T.8.P.E. FIRM NO. 413 T.8.P.L.8, FIRM NO, 10110900

NMH / 367058 / 2.0 V:\367\367064\Bidding\REBID\367064 LTR 001.docx



Dallardsville-Segno Water Supply
PO Box 1592
Livingston, TX 77351
(936)327-7531

February 4, 2022
To the Polk County Commissioner’s Court,

Dallardsville-Segno Water Supply would like to thank the Commissioner’s Court, the engineers,
and the staff at Waxman and Associates for the opportunity to better our water system with the
purchase of this new ground storage tank.

The board has dccided to choose the bid for the 60,000 gallon bolted tank for the amount of
$280,150.00. Dallardsville-Segno Water Supply understands that we are responsible for the
amount of $70,650.00 over the amount of the funds that are currently available.

Thank you again for all the hard work and time put into this project for the customers at
Dallardsville-Segno Water Supply.

Respectfully submitted,

Randee Smith
Manager

Dallardsville-Segno Water Supply




